
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Julie Berube   
Sent: Wednesday, January 15, 2020 7:27 PM 
To: BoardSec <BoardSec@oeb.ca> 
Subject: Weighing in on the Pipeline/Fracking  
 
To whom it may concern,  
 
It is heartbreaking to think you would even consider destroying our world with this horrible pipeline.  
 
Damaging the earth with this pipeline does not only create profit; it destroys everything in its path 
beyond repair and creates a negative ripple effect beyond.  
 
This decision effects you as much as me; so please make the right choice for yourself and your family 
and loved ones and do not allow this pipeline to continue.  
Please stop this pipeline and save yourself and all you love in this world.  
 
 
Please consider the climatic implications of this pipeline. These include upstream methane emissions 
from extracting the gas by fracking, and downstream carbon dioxide emissions from burning of this 
fossil fuel.  
 
The ecological damage from clearing the permanent pipeline easement that is the equivalent of an 8-9 
lane highway and is entirely within the Greenbelt and across such ecologically significant areas as the 
Beverly Swamp, Spencer Creek and Bronte Creek. This new pipeline will require $120 million in 
increased gas payments from consumers and will include blasting to install the pipe in the bedrock along 
its route. 
 
Please consider all of the impacts they far outweigh any monetary gain or other benefits you may see.  
 
Thank you very much for your decision to stop this pipeline.  
 
Have a fantastic day.  
Hamilton resident  
Julie Berube �🌈🌈🌈🌈 
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